### AMBER G. WOLFROM, M.A., OCPC Deputy Director Hancock County Alcohol, Drug Addiction & Mental Health Services Board 438 Carnahan Avenue Findlay, Ohio 45840 419-424-1985 awolfrom@yourpathtohealth.org

**Amber Wolfrom** is the Deputy Director of the Hancock County (Ohio) Board of Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services. She completed her undergraduate work at The University of Toledo. Amber spend the first seven years of her career in addiction prevention, becoming an Ohio Certified Prevention Consultant and participating in many regional and statewide initiatives. While completing her Masters at The University of Findlay, Amber made a career change to manage the bereavement services department of a hospice organization that served eight counties. While there, she worked with families struggling with the same issues that placed her on the behavioral health services path in the beginning. Amber returned to the ADAMHS Board in 2013 to facilitate the Recovery Oriented System of Care transformation for Hancock County and begin implementing the Trauma-Informed Care Learning Community for twenty-one local organizations. She is a trainer for the Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services' "Ohio Trauma-Informed Approach Training" and the Ohio Peace Officer Training Commission's "Trauma Informed Policing Training". Amber has presented at regional, state and national conferences on the positive impact trauma-informed care approaches can make on a community's safety net services.

#### **PROFESSIONAL WORK HISTORY**

•	2013- Present	Hancock Co. Alcohol, Drug Addiction & Mental Health Services Board
•	2009-2013	Bridge Home Health & Hospice-Bereavement Services

- 2009-2017 The University of Findlay- International Admissions
- 2009-2007 The Oniversity of Findiay- International Admissions
  2006-2011 Clearing Driver Internation Dreamer Training Escilitation
- 2006-2011 Clearview Driver Intervention Program- Training Facilitator
- 1999-2007 Hancock Co. Alcohol, Drug Addiction & Mental Health Services Board
- 1998-1999 Open Arms Domestic Violence Center- Victim Services

#### **EDUCATION**

- 2007-2009 The University of Findlay, Masters in Liberal Studies- 3.9 GPA
- 1995-1997 The University of Toledo, Bachelor of Arts-Interdisciplinary Studies- Cum Laude
- 1993-1995 The University of Toledo, Associate, Social Service Technology- High Scholarship

## PROFESSIONAL TRAINING AND AFFLIATIONS

- Ohio Certified Prevention Consultant since 2002
- Trainer of Ohio MHAS Trauma-Informed Approach Key Assumptions and Principles
- Trainer for The Ohio Peace Officer Training Academy's Trauma-Informed Policing Curriculum
- Trauma-Informed Care Learning Community Coordinator for Hancock County
- Crisis Intervention Team Training Member for Hancock County
- Certified Prime for Life Instructor and trained Driver Intervention facilitator
- Community Reinforcement & Family Training (CRAFT) Facilitator
- Completion of Crucial Conversations Training
- Completion of Crucial Accountability Training

- Completion of Situational Leadership Management Training
- Facilitated Smoking Cessation programs for teens and adults
- Participated in "No Wrong Door", Asset Development and Community Impact trainings
- Nominated and selected for the Professional Growth Award by statewide professional organization
- Employee of the Month, Blanchard Valley Health Systems, July 2013
- Employee of the Quarter, Bridge Home Health & Hospice, Summer 2013
- Elected to the Alcohol, Drug Addiction Prevention Association of Ohio's Executive Board of Directors
- Appointed to the Hancock County Agency on Aging Board

# PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

- Experienced with support group facilitation
- Skilled at developing and delivering presentations at local, state, regional and national conferences
- Experienced with planning, publicizing, staffing, managing and evaluating special events and campaigns
- Monitor/audit the implementation of standards and procedures, service contracts, grants and programs
- Provide training or technical assistance to agencies regarding planning and implementation of treatment and prevention technologies
- Program planning activities including the community plan, strategic plan and required performance agreements